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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
478 L'Enizn: Paza, SW
Yashington, OC 20280

R 3y
Mr. Renneth D. Wilson !f{}"&? .
Assistant Director ll:‘f:::'.':. i T
Clerk Division RNLIY
American Postal Workers MgﬂL cﬂ"‘
Union, AFL-CIO i D
817 - 14th Street, N.HW. 79

Hashington, D.C. 20005-3398

3

M. Walker
Kansas City, KS 66110
H1C-4B-C 22031

Dear Mr. Wilson:

On January 13, 1984, we met to dxscuss the above-captioned
grxevance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance
procedure. -
The grievagce concerns whether logal management in this case
can qeny the senior bidder an opportunity to enter the window
services training program beyond the 180 days set in a
naticnal nrearbitration settlement.

We mutualfy agreed that the intent of the settlement -
agreement was that an employee who previously failed the
Window Service Training Program will be entitled to bid on an
" assignment with window service duties no sooner than 180
calendar days after failing and to reenter the necessary
training as reguired, if the emoloyee 15 the senxot bxdaer.
Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this aec151on as
acknowleagment of agreement to tesolve thxs case.
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Sincerely,

2L L

Tobert L. Eagene “

Labor Relations Department Assistant Director

' Clerk Division ¢

'Americ&n Postal ﬁorkers E
., Onion, APL-CIO-- - ¢




